Call for Applications for Investment Support

The Multi-donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP)

Request for information received by email at

MAP-info@fao.orqg from 16 November to 19
December 2018

Project Name: The Multi-Donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP) “Reform and Development
of Markets, Value Chain and Producers’ Organizations”

Project Code: GCP/GAZ/014/MUL

Communications received concerning the Call for Applications to Investment Support
GCP/GAZ/014/MUL-01/18 by email between 16 November to 19 December 2018.

Q.7
Subject: Enquiry
Original enquiries:
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Translated enquiries:

| have read the guidelines for preparation and submission of applications and | have a question
regarding eligible investments. | have an integrated production line for paper and cardboard, which is
used for packing and packaging agriculture products and also eggs, and | would like to confirm whether
my project falls within eligible investments or not.

Draft Reply
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= Your project is considered eligible for investment support if it matches eligibility criteria for
applicants and for investments as explained in the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.orq/Public/Notice/78249

Q.8

Subject: Request for answers regarding application for investment support

Original enquiries:
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Translated enquiries:

1. Do you have a representative in Gaza? What is the contact information?

2. Under beneficiary category, there is a category for individual businesses (Youth). Does that
include Entrepreneurs? Is there an age limit? Do entrepreneurs need to be a group of more
than 3 persons?

3. Can unregistered entrepreneurs apply for 100,000 USD investment support?

4. How does FAO provide technical assistance in Gaza? Is there a preparatory workshop we can
attend before applying?

5. Does installing solar panels for an agricultural food Factory, considered eligible for investment
support?

6. In page 25 of the application, there is no specific line for the signature of youth.

Draft Reply
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1. For specific guidance and requests for information, contact FAO at MAP-info@fao.org, MoA at
your nearest Governorate Agricultural Department or UAWC at the following contact
details: UAWC Gaza Strip Office Tel: 08 — 287 9959.
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To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/782489.

Eligible applicants are agribusinesses that operate as cooperatives, groups of farmers or
women registered as associations, profit or non-profit companies, individual businesses
and/or individual farmers. If the applicant under individual businesses and farmers categories
is below 30 years old, he is considered youth. In this case, the contribution and maximum
support ceiling for youth is applied to him/her, according to table (1): “Maximum contribution
and investment support ceiling for each beneficiary category”, listed under section 2 in the
guidelines for preparation and submission of application.

Joint applications by multiple applicants are accepted if each applicant is individually eligible
and the application does not exceed the maximum investment support ceiling for a single
beneficiary.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https.//www.ungm.orqg/Public/Notice/78249.

Eligible agribusinesses should be registered with a competent authority or, in the case of
farmers, can provide a certification letter from the Agricultural Directorate in their
Governorate of operation. For information on contribution and investment support ceiling for
each beneficiary category, please refer to section 2 in the Guidelines for Preparation and
Submission of Applications.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https.//www.ungm.orq/Public/Notice/78249

Six information sessions were held in the Gaza Strip, to inform potential applicants about the
Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications.

All eligible applicants may request technical advice and guidance for developing their
applications through nearest Governorate Agricultural Department of Ministry of Agriculture
or though UAWC at the following contact details:

UAWC Gaza Strip Office Tel: 08 —287 9959

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https.//www.ungm.orq/Public/Notice/78249

Your project is considered eligible for investment support if it matches eligibility criteria for
applicants and for investments as explained in the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission
of Applications.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.orqg/Public/Notice/78249

Youth applicants (below 30 years old) should sign their application in the designated place for
the category they represent (farmers, companies, cooperatives, associations) under section 13
of the application.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249.
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Q.9

Subject: Enquiry on investment support

Original enquiry:
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Translated enquiries:

Do livestock projects considered eligible for investment or only agricultural projects are eligible?

Draft Reply
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= Direct livestock production projects such as buying and raising animals are not eligible for
investment support under this programme. However, production of fodder, silage, etc. and
processing of livestock products by women cooperatives) are eligible with the condition that
these match eligibility criteria for applicants and for investments as explained in the Guidelines for
Preparation and Submission of Applications.

= Agricultural projects are eligible for investment support if it matches eligibility criteria for
applicants and for investments as explained in the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.orqg/Public/Notice/78249.

Q.10

Subject: Enquiry on investment support
Original enquiry:

| have read the application and | did not find anything not allowing the beekeeper to benefit from
the project. Can you give me more details please?
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Translated enquiries:
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Direct bee keeping (buying bee hives) is not eligible for investment support under this programme.
However, the production of inputs for bee keeping, and processing of bees products are considered
eligible with the condition that these projects match eligibility criteria for applicants and for
investments as explained in the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.orqg/Public/Notice/78249.

Q.11

Subject: The Multi-donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP)
Original enquiry:
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Translated enquiries:

Me and my father are members in an agricultural cooperative, and would like to apply for our own
project (pickling olives, and packaging olive oil). We have more than 50 dunums planted with olive
trees. We are also planning on planting mushrooms.

Under which category should we apply; farmers or cooperatives? The project we have is new. We only
have the planted land and the facilities needed, but we didn’t start working yet. The expected value of
the investment needed is 100,000 USD and we are ready to contribute.

Can | apply as a cooperative since both me and father are members of the cooperative?

Draft Reply
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If the applicant is a cooperative, the application for investment support has to be for an investment
owned and managed by the cooperative and the application to be signed by the legal representative
of the cooperative. In this case, the cooperative will be committed to provide the specified amount
of contribution to investment support.

If the applicant is a farmer, the application for investment support has to be signed by the farmer,
and he will be committed to provide the specified contribution to the investment support.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.orqg/Public/Notice/78249.

Q.12

Subject: The Multi-donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP)
Original enquiry:
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Translated enquiries:

Could you explain the following parts of the application, and provide examples for model answers for
these questions

e Market analysis and strategy Describe: 1. Current market environment for the proposed
investment; 2. Opportunities identified.

e Socio-economic inclusiveness Describe how the people mentioned above will benefit from the
investment in terms of e.g. level and stability of income, addition or improvement of
employment, or empowerment.

e Please provide me with practical examples, and with any tips you have that applicants might
not be aware of.

Draft Reply
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For technical advice and guidance for developing your applications , please contact MoA at your
nearest Governorate Agricultural Department or UAWC at the following contact details:

UAWC West Bank: UAWC Gaza Strip:
Tel: 02 - 222 7447 Tel: 08 — 287 9959

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.orq/Public/Notice/78249.

Q.13

Subject: Enquiries on the Multi-donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP)
Original enquiry:
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Translated enquiry:

1. Itis noticed from the application that you are expecting to have existing agricultural projects
that need development, and this can be seen clearly in the question for comparing productivity
before and after investment. My question is: Is there a chance in this program for nascent
agricultural projects that start from scratch, where there is no comparison with the previous
stages or years?

2. Does investments in aquaculture considered eligible, where water would be used for plants
irrigation? The suggested project combines aquafarming with production of organic
agricultural crops such as vegetables.

Draft Reply
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1. Agribusiness projects that match eligibility criteria for investments and for applicants, are
considered eligible to apply for an investment support.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249.

2. If the aim of the project is to utilize the water of fish farming rich in natural fertilizers for
irrigation of crops, then the project is eligible if it matches the eligibility criteria for the
investments and the applicants as specified in the guidelines for the preparation and
submission of applications.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249.

Q.14

Subject: Enquiry from a farmer
Original enquiry:
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Translated enquiries

I am a farmer but | don’t have a proof of ownership/entitlement/right of use of the land to be used for
the realization of the investment. | can get a proof of entitlement to use the land if my application was
approved. What should | attach in this case?

Draft Reply
Lpddell Cdlalb il @t o) 4 cCdla)l ae dddyeg AE ) Drgllandl daclll a8 ellg Colbiduwd! €56 Jl> 3

1%, :CJW/[Q_JHLEJ_} .)/.41:‘1.) 4ol Oladdnily M’EJ:}A)’&(—C_} Al 3 dudisad ] olo glaad) (e Jasazlly 8){2‘){/
https://www.ungm.orqg/Public/Notice/78249 . JlI Ll Ji 6L

If the required supporting documents and attachments are not complete, the application will be
rejected.

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.orqg/Public/Notice/782489.
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Q.15

Subject: Enquiry
Original enquiry:
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Translated enquiries:

Could you explain the how | would fill the table where | have to fill in the FAO contribution? for example
my investment costs 20,000 USD, and you contributes to 50%. How would | divide the contribution?

Draft Reply
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For technical advice and guidance for developing your application, please contact MoA at your nearest
Governorate Agricultural Department or UAWC at the following contact details:

UAWC West Bank: UAWC Gaza Strip:
Tel: 02 - 222 7447 Tel: 08 — 287 9959

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

Q.16

Subject: A question
Original enquiry:
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Translated enquiries:
Under risk and mitigation measures tables, should risks be described in details or in general?

Draft Reply
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In question number 11 of the application form, about the risks and mitigating measures, it is required
to list the main risks (financial, environmental, security, access restrictions, institutional, legal etc.)
which might face the realization of the investment, as well as the mitigation measures to be taken.

For technical advice and guidance for developing your application, please contact MoA at your nearest
Governorate Agricultural Department or UAWC at the following contact details:

UAWC West Bank: UAWC Gaza Strip:
Tel: 02 - 222 7447 Tel: 08 — 287 9959

To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications,
please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/782489.
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